From: jerryph@coltautos.com on behalf of Toastmasters Club 3715 on behalf of Jerry Beck

To: vppr-3715@toastmastersclubs.org; Cassandra Sabo
Subject: get your electric bike today

Date: Monday, December 19, 2022 7:25:02 AM

Hello,

Our factory is a manufacturer of electric bikes with well-equipped testing facilities. With a wide range, good quality,
reasonable prices,

and stylish designs, our products are widely recognized and trusted by users. We welcome new and old customers from all
walks of life

to contact us for future business relationships and mutual success.

Our electric bike has established a good brand image with its unique shape, advanced and reliable technology. The body
structure that

can withstand 100,000 times of vibration, shock absorber, high-efficiency motor and driving system has become the
leading and unique

advantage of this electric bike.

This new 20 inch fat tite electric bike foldable provide better grip and traction on the most troublesome terrains, making
driving more stable
for all road conditions such as mountain, snow, sand, rough trails, urban jungle, muddy forest and mountainous areas.

Key features of our E-bike:

1: S00W powerful brushless motor. Max speed up to 25 mph.

Making driving more stable to suit all road conditions such as snow, road, beach and mountain.

2: 48V 10.4Ah removable lithium-ion battery,charge it at home or in the office to avoid being stolen. Supporting 30-50
mile riding for per charge.

3: 5 Speed display,provides information includes speed, battery level,mileage,pedal assistance.

Helps provide a smooth and natural driving experience.

4: Extra-wide tire with raised pattern, anti-skid and knotted, improve comfort and rollover ability. Provide better grip and
traction on all terrains.

5: Made of high-strength carbon steel and has excellent comfort and shock absorption performance. Making driving more
stable to suit all road conditions.

6: Lighter aluminum alloy frame and 37*30 inch size after folded.

Light, strong and durable, easy fold and storage.

7: Riding safely with the bright LED headlamp. Ultra-powerful LED light to help you navigate at night.

8: Provide powerful, progressive braking in different road condition.

Works better than rim brakes in wet weather.

If you are interested in a container load of our ebikes, you will be given the FOB or CIF price.
loading quantity for containers:

20ft containers loads 95 pieces

40ft container loads 200 pieces.

40ft HQ loads 250 pieces

If you would like a sample of this electric bike. We can ship from our US, Germany, and UK warehouses.
Please provide your address as it affects the price.
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This mountain e-bike has a top-notch LCD display that shows precise power, speed, and trip distance. To keep you safe at
night, the headlight's

brightness and the brake rear light let you see and be seen.

This urban commuter electric bike features a frame made of 6061 aluminum alloy, and the handlebars and seat height are
both adjustable for a

comfortable ride. You can easily pick up a foldable design in your car. The 204.0 inch fat tire of the Damson electric
mountain bike makes it suitable

for use in off-road, sand, snow, and urban situations.

This mountain folding electric bicycle is simple to construct on your own and arrives 95% pre-assembled. Electric motor
and battery come with a year's warranty.

Thanks,
Jerry Beck
The E-bike Expert

Is it necessary to print this email? We sincerely urge that you refrain from printing any emails if you share our concern for
the environment. It helps to keep a forest-rich ecosystem in tact.
Please consider the environmental impact of printing this email before doing so. Please do not print it if it is not absolutely



necessary. The environment benefits from every email that is not printed.
In order to prevent us from making the same error in the future, if you think you received this communication in error,
please reply to it before deleting it. I'm grateful.



